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From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 15:16
To: Magdalene Adams
Cc: Sylvia Diedericks; CTN Orders
Subject: RE: Confirmation needed

Yes please remove, there was no stock of sadko

H smemser——|  |Ljezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 14:13

To: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Cc: Sylvia Diedericks <ct@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: Confirmation needed

— Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Good afternoon Liezel

Please confirm if | can delete the below SO’s from our system:?
o SO12522225-SADKO NO STOCK-TOPS RIEBEEK KASTEEL
e S0O1251138 - SADKO NO STOCK-TOPS PIKE TBERG

Kind Regards



Magdalene Adams

office 021 903 8874
Cell 066123 0136

email  orderseptalrsa.co.za

C/O Range and Antield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

Liguor Rumers

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you
may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of
this communication are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with
Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and
any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature
for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.

Disciaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intenced solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



